
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
July 25, 2011 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President LaMar 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.  
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING                                     Next Resolution No. 2011-32 

 
3. SEWER TAXES IN THE NEWPORT NORTH SERVICE AREA                           
 

Recommendation: 
 

1. Open the Hearing. 
2. Inquire of the Secretary how the hearing was noticed. 
3. Receive and file the affidavit of posting and proof of publication. 
4. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings. 
5. Inquire of the Secretary if there has been any written communications. 
6. Hear any person who wishes to speak concerning sewer taxes in the 

Newport North service area. 
7. Board comments/discussion.                       
8. Close the Hearing, and  
9. Adopt a resolution relative to sewer taxes in the Newport North service        Reso No. 2011- 
  area.                                             
  
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 2 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING                                  Next Resolution No. 2011-32                   

 
4. DETACH PARCELS AND ADOPT PLAN OF WORKS FOR IMPROVEMENT  
 DISTRICT 256 
 
 Recommendation:  That the hearing be continued to Monday, August 8, 2011 the  
 next Board of Directors’ meeting.  

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR                                                                                            Items 5-12 
 
5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the July 11, 2011 Regular Board 
Meeting be approved as presented. 

 
6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 

MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
 Recommendation:  Ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven LaMar,  
 Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers as  
 delineated above. 
 
7. DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures  

Dashboards and Information items. 
 

8. JUNE 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment  
 Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for June 2011;  
 approve the June 2011 Summary of Wire Transfers and ACH payments in the  
 total amount of $1,382,933.49; and approve the June 2011 Warrants Nos.  
 320542 through 321389, workers’ compensation distributions and voided  
 checks  in the total amount of $25,894,587.84. 
 
 
9. MANNING WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES PROJECT   
 BUDGET INCREASE AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE          
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase of $157,500, from  
 $810,700 to $968,200 for project 11161 (1381); approve an Expenditure  
 Authorization for the same amount; and authorize filing of a Notice of  
 Completion and the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording  
 the Notice of Completion for the Manning Water Treatment Plant Upgrades  
 project 11161 (1381). 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 3 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR       Next Resolution No. 2011-32                                  Items 5-12 
 
10. PLANNING AREA 39 PHASE 1 – SUPPLEMENTAL REIMBURSEMENT  
 AGREEMENT 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase for project 20445  
 (1662) in the amount of $434,500, from $276,100 to $710,600; approve an  
 Expenditure Authorization for project 20445 (1662) for $710,600; and authorize  
 the General Manager to execute a Supplemental Reimbursement  
 Agreement with ICDC for design and construction of capital facilities for the  
 Planning Area 39, Phase I Development. 
 
 
11. STOCKDALE WEST RANCH PILOT PROJECT CONTRACT CHANGE  
 ORDER NO. 1 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute  
 Contract Change Order No. 1 with Wood Brothers in the amount of  
 $44,021.25. 
 
 
12. WASTEWATER OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 EXPENDITURE 
 AUTHORIZATION  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for  
 projects 11526 (1688), 21526 (1313), 31526 (1311); for $60,000 each; project  
 11505 (1598) for $42,900; project 11534 (1682), 21534 (1322), 31534 (1428);  
 for $46,000, $46,600 and $40,000 respectively; projects 11512 (1613), 21012  
 (1274), 30350 (1747); for $80,000, $65,000 and $65,000 respectively; projects  
 11517 (1636), 21517 (1260), 31517 (1374); for $16,500, $11,000 and $11,000  
 respectively; projects 11541 (1074), 21541 (1342), 31541 (1439); for $20,000,  
 $22,000 and $15,000 respectively; project 11572 (1235) for $58,000; project  
 11573 (1240) for $58,000; projects 11547 (1098), 21547 (1378); 31547 (1456);  
 for $33,000, $22,000 and $33,000 respectively; projects 11552 (1127), 21552  
 (1397), 31552 (1476); for $25,000, $22,000 and $25,000 respectively; project  
 20922 (1175) for $201,500; project 20943 (1194) for $165,000; project 20949  
 (1211) for $75,900; project 20968 (1232) for $60,000; project 21002 (1255) for  
 $62,000; project 20916 (1160) for $52,000; project 20909 (1142) for $182,500;  
 and project 21101 (1700) for $200,200. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 4 
 
ACTION CALENDAR       
 
13. SETTING CONNECTION FEES AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FISCAL  
 YEAR 2010/11 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve a 9.5% increase in connection fees  
 and adjustments to some ad valorem property tax rates and adopt two  
 resolutions: 1) rescinding Resolution 2011-25 and adopting changes to the               Reso No. 2011- 
 Schedule of Rates and Charges as set forth in Exhibit “B” to the Rules and  
 Regulations of Irvine Ranch Water District for water, sewer, recycled water  
 and natural treatment system service and exhibits thereto; and 2) establishing           Reso No. 2011- 
 ad valorem tax revenues for Fiscal Year 2011/12. 
 
14. 2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt an Oppose position on SB 294  
 (Padilla). 
 
15. WELLS 21 AND 22 DESALTER CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 

 Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the  
 amount of $1,298,900 for project 10286, and approve Contract Change Order 
  No. 4, in the amount of $1,236,037, to Pascal & Ludwig Constructors for the 
 Wells 21 and 22 Desalter, project 10286 (1081). 
 
16. ORANGE PARK ACRES TRANSMISSION PIPELINE PROJECT  
 CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 12 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 12 with  
 Leatherwood Construction, Inc. in the amount of $312,939 for the Orange Park  
 Acres Transmission Pipeline, project 11408 (1279).  
 
17. BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT DESIGN VARIANCE NO. 4 

 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to  
 execute Variance No. 4, in the amount of $710,096, with RBF Consulting for  
 the Baker Water Treatment Plant, project 11218 (1417). 

 
18. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION 
 AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS – CONTRACT CHANGE  
 ORDER AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 43 to  
 construct biosolids pipelines in the amount of $1,132,283.71, with J. R. Filanc  
 Construction Company for the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion project 20214 (1599) 
 and 30214 (1706); and approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of  
 $1,384,000 for MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project 20847 
 (1617). 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 5 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
19. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 1) 
 
 
 2) 
 
 
  3) 
 
 
  4) 
 
 
  5) 
 
 
 C.   CLOSED SESSION with Legal counsel relative to existing litigation – Government Code Section 

54956.9(a) – SEMA Construction vs. the City of Tustin and City of Tustin vs. IRWD. 
 
 D. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 

 *     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *     *    *   *             
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or 
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand 
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours 
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed 
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during 
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained in alternative format 
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 























































IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC M EASURES DASHBOARD

June 201 I
Note: The more blue area displayed on the dial, the more favorable the measure.

Rel iabi I ity-Pota ble/No n pota ble
Target = 200 customer hours

out of service this month

284

Sewer Spills
Target = 0 Spills

this month

-,

OCSD CORF Flows
Target =8.80 MGD

CORF flowto OCSD this month

15 4.9s

=å98¡åEiIãgE
Water System Cost-Potable

Target = $944/ac-ft delivered
this month

.ftf
2,400 1,005 200

Eå;^8¡AEi¡.egE
Customer Satisfaction

Target = 90% satisfaction

OSHA Recordables
Target = 0 reportable accidents

;åE8¡å;i!""å5
Water System Cost-Nonpotable

Target = $414lac-ft delivered

2,400

-

æ
¡ååã¡Ë5fÈ""95

Employee Satisfaction
Target = 5.0 score

this month

10

f,5t)0
7,200

900
600
300

o.m
0.15

0.r0
0.05

10
I
6
4
2

t0
8
6
4
2

2,40
1,800

1,200

600

l5
12
s
6
3

2,1OO

1,800

1,2OO

600

MWRP Energy Cost per kwh
Target = .0792 cost per kWh

this month

Õ.2 o.too o

Eå;'8¡Ë5i¡ãå5

Enterprise Return
Target = 1.0 (net income/goal)

last month

O Targetshown on gauge
00.00 Figure for Current Month

Eå;'ã¡ÊEi¡ègE
Wastewater Cost

Target = $2,378/MG processed

3,000 1,973 1,000

5ã;'8¡Ë5Ê¡""å5
Overhead Ratio

Target = 1.95 (G&A expenses/
direct labor) this month

3.oo 1.60 i.oo

this monthn
3,000
2,400
1,800
1,200

':o

this month

À

s.50 1.0

t!
X
l+'l
FJ.l
l-í
tË
l-(
Þi

h

200

98100

2.O

1.5

1.0

0.5

2.50

2.OO

1.50

t.o0

I
6

4

2

t00

75

50

x

this month

-

3 i-t.t-!,lo!c,!ri-å-E-t. ¡ãåE¡å5i¡"äEE Eåa"ggË5Ê¡."38
=åå8¡åEiÈ.iå;

¡ ¡¡ 'trrrr ¡' Targetshown on trend graph

- 

3-month rolling average



































EXIIIBTT 66CO'

RESERVOIR DATA FY 10.1I

Storage was under 200 AF þy Qctober 1 as required by Regianal Board perñit, Sand Canyon will dfaft dôwn ovêl the
next f6w months.

Rattlêsnâke Reservoir Storage (l,f 02 a.f.) --l
1500 ¡

I

1200 I
1

-ld900 1-
ulol
É*o F
FI,l

300 
1--

oL

I

I

¡{¡g¡0 SeFlo Oct-10 Nov-10 tÞc-10 Jenll Feh-íl Mãr-l'l Apr-î1 Mayl'l

i , - 
"*Storage(actual) -*-Reservoir Management PIan ---

Râttlesnake storagè ls on hãck after respondìng to storms in Deceriìber and January.

Sand Ganyon Reservoir Storage (786 a.f.)

+Stqrage (Actual) --*-Resefvo¡r Management PIan

c-l



J'
t¡Jo
É.oF6

30000 f
I

25û00 T-t
2oooo Î.

I

15000 
i

I

ro000 -.t-

I

5o0o l-
I

oJ-

ExhibÍt "C"

RESERVOIR DATA FY 1O-II

l¡vine Lake Storage (25,000 a.f.)

Serlo Oc¡.10 Nov.1Q D€o.10 J¿n-fl FèÞ-.1'l Mar.1l Apr.tl M4\À1i J!ñ-'11

..r- Storage(actr.¡al i --*- Reservoir Management Plan

San Joaquin Reservoir Storage (3,000 a.f,)

SêFJO OcÈ10 Nov-lo û@1O Jân.t'l Feb"11 Már-ll Apr-ìi ky-11 Jun-ll

-r-gtoragè(actual) --*- ReÊervoir Manågemeñt Plan

Aug.l0

3500 
|

i

3000 l-
I

2500 f-
2ooo I

F.
1500 

1-
I

1000 +-
I

500 .+-
I

0l
4W.10.

All Lake Forsst reclaimed demand is.being supplied from the East lrvine.Zone B system.

c-2:



















6130t201',l

6/¡fl2006

6/¡tl2006 614tr20'19

6117t2006 6t17t2019
3t10t2007 3t10t2029
311012007 3t10t2029

TotalsMeighted Avgs

7.9
7.9

8.0
17.7
17.7

12.5

lL'Bõñã@l

6.200o/o

6.200o/o

6.'140o/o

56i87o/o

5.687o/o

5.949%

15,098,893 $
15,019,252
22,712,908

22,482,080

$ (8,752,6s7)

(8,832,338)
(12,985,2781
(12,438,4il1
(12,8s7,3781

$ (s5,896,r46)

ÏER DISTRIGT
INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT. DÊTAIL

June 30, 201 I

Exhibit "8"

Mark to Market

Current Mark to
Market

Unrealized
Gain(Loss)

Prior Mo. Current Mo. f2-Mo Ava
O.2Oo/" O-20o/o O.25o/o

$ (10e,701) $ (96,671) $ (1,187,018) $ (3,851,590)

$ (109,701) $ (96,671) (r,1S7,01S) (3,851,5e0)
$ (16:ì,133) $ (143,584) (1,7Gt,151) (5,6s8,r86)
$ (150,548) $ (132,578) (1,626,838) (4,e20,534)

$ (150,548) $ (r32,s78) (1,626,838) (4,920,534)

$ (683,631) $ (602,082) $ (7,3e0,863) $ (23,242,4351
22,033,156 (7,966,8¡f4)

$ 97,346,289 $ (32,653,711)

ML
CG
CG
ML
CG

$ 20,000,000 FxP
$ 20,000,000 FxP
$ 30,000,000 FxP
$ 30,000,000 FxP
$ 30,000,000 FxP
$ 130,000,000

LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

(4,90r,r07)
(4,e80,748)
(7,287,092'
(7,517,920'

Current Fiscal Year Active Swapl
Effective

Date
Maturity

Date
Years to
Maturity

Counter
Party Notional Amt Type

Base
lndex Fixed Rate

Gash Flow (Since 6/06)

Pr¡or Month
Current
Month Fiscal YTD

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Total Current Year

Gurrent F¡scal Year Term¡nated Swaps
EÍecflve

Date
Matunty

Date
uounrer I

Party I Notionat Amt Type
Base
lndex F¡xed Rate

Cash Flow
|-nof

Month
uurrenl
Month Fiscal YTD

Cumulative
Gash Flow

Mark to Market
Current Mark to

Market
Unrealized
Gain(Loss)

Total Current Year
Terminated Swaps

Gurent Fiscal Year - Total Cash Flow
rT I9I

Month
Current
Month Fiscal YTD

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Mark to Market
Current Mark to

Market
Unreal¡zed
Gain/(Loss)

I Ttl Rtn to Dr I

1""'"""*-;1

$-

-

l-ìl¡ffi¡]
l-,""",.-*,1

_9_(55,8ee891

711912011

2:24PM

Total Current Year
Active & Terminated Swaps

(s,000.00)

(15,000.00)

(25,000.00)

(35,000.00)

(45,000.00)

(ss,000.00)

(6s,000.00)

130,000,000 $ (683,630 $ (60r,0æ $ e?,346,289 $ (32,6

- - - - Swap/VRDO Cash Flow

-Fixed 

Debt Cash Flow

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cumulative Cash Accrual

q)

Xø'
:ro
Ðê
ÊLv
o
o

oz

Cash Flow Comparison
Fixed vs. Fixed Rate Debt

Synthetic Fixed = $42,350,746

Fixed Rate = $46,843,872

Fixed rate debt issued at 5.10% in
Jun-06, and 4.93o/o in Mar-O7
(est¡mated TE rates - Bloomberg)

-'SynthetiC includes swap cash
flow + ¡nterest + fees to date..t J C _"..r" C C."". 

"f.r"""_"ê" 
J C *d C C _J J J 

"C 
Jr..-"J J ot'















































È

-."4

ü

mx
-J-¡ct
-a+

Þ:

PA 39 ICDC Development



: EXISÍING 2I' SE:ITER'\¡l

.u' 1

mx
-J
-act
-tt+

@:

-:-4

â
/

STATON & rcRCE MAIN TO
SERVICE.-PARK
(ÐßnNo Ls To REt AtN tN
SERYICE DT'R{NG PHASE 1

oPERATON)

-i

Sewer PA 39

q
Phase 2

Phase I ICDC Development





































































































































































Exhibit "C" Modeling Scenarios
Matrix

20lr-tz
Adjusted Rate

Several Accelerated Increases Increase Amt
$4,215 $4,826 $5,526 $5,720 $5,920

s534 561r $700 $193 $200
14.500Á 14.50r,/0 14.500Á 3.500Â 3.500/"

Adjusted Rate
One Time Increase Amt

$5,160 $5,340 $5,527 55,721

$1,129 $l8l St87 $193
28.000Â 3.500Â 3.50rJ 3.500/,

$4,031

s3s0
9.50o/o

Adjusted Rate
Straight Line Increase Amt

Chanse %o

$4,031 54,414 $4,833 $5,293 $5,795
$3s0 $383 $419 5459 $s03
9.500 9.50r, 9.500Á 9.50o/o 9.50o/o

Reduced in Year One
Adiusted Rate

Increase Amt
$3,883

$3s3
10.00%

s4,271

$388

10.00%

$4,699

s427
10.00%

$5,168

$470

r0.00%

$5,685

$s17
l0.00ol'

$3,530

sl68
5.00o1'

F&P- TwoYearIncrease
Adjusted Rate

Increase Amt
$4,102

s740
22.00o/o

$5,004

$902

22.00n1

$5,179

$175

3.500

$5,360

$181

3.500

$5,548

s188
3.500Á

ï5,742

$194

3.500

F & P - Three Year Increase
Adjusted Rate

lncrease Amt
$3,866

$504

15.00r,

94,446

$s80
ß.000Â

$5,113

$667
lS.00o/o

s5,292

$179

3.50'

s5,477

$18s
3.500/"

$5,669

$192

3.50o/o

TIC - With BNR Yr I Revisit with Long Term
Funding Plan

Adjusted Rate

Increase Amt
$4,057

s578
16.600/0

$4,731

s674
l6.600l'

$5,516

$785

16.600/"

$3,480

$r 18

3.50r,

$5,709

$193

3.50o/o

s5,909

$200

3.500h

TIC - With ENR Yr 1 and Small Tax Increase
Revisit w/ Long Term Funding Plan

Adjusted Rate

Increase Amt
s4,047

$567
16.30o/"

s5,474

s767
16.30o/o

$3,480

sl l8
3.50o/o

$5,864

$198

3.500

$5,665

sl92
3.5001,

$4,706

$660

16.300Á
* Staffs recommended alternatives for FY 20Il-12.











Section

3 Developer Serv¡ces

Water Gonnection Fees

Residential

Conrìection Fees Per Dwelling Unit

Total acreage for any given

development shall be gross

acres excluding private parks.

Connection Fee6 Per Fifure Unit

(1) As calcìrlated per UPC as revised.

II\,IPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101 
-

113

102 (1201,121

103 (130)

140

105 050)
106 (160), 1 61

186

LC/LCS PA

Lambert Ranch

Los Alisos 135

Allotheß'

0-5.8 5.S10.8

Dudacre Dus/acre

s3.3'16.00 $2,925.00$2$7+

2.398.00 2.398.002J€0

1.1,6.00 1346.W4p+7

1.729 1f,2sþ1þ79
2.058.00 2.058,001p79

1.729.W 1J2s.001+79
1.729.@ 't.rZg.OOlâ7g

9.490.00 9.490.00c#
2152$ 2152.c02€Ê2

2.814.00 2.814.co2ßê4

3.2¿18.m 3.248.00 2p66

Commercial

18,394

17,5244âJß4Æ
5,735@
3,504 3¿00S0

10,572 9S55€0
9,086 9+98€0
9,086W

19,3t4146€6.99
30,184 27"565.00

10.909 9363.00

10.925.8

DUs/ac@

s2.477.00

2.398.00 2l€0
1.146.001+17
't.rzg.ooqþ79

2,058.001S79

1.729.001é79
'1.729.401#79

9.490.00 8,667

2.152.æ2€Æ¿

2.U4.n2f€/.
3,248.00 ?p€€

lnd(lstrial

28,016 $25,585-00
!

5,825 5320Sê
3,504 3¿00S0

0s0
12,898 11,779,00

12,898 fi+79-00
19,3¿14#$66€S
30,184 27É65€0

10,909 9,963.00

lndoor Otfdooll)
Water Use Water Use

52.6L$æ"+1 ryf,^$ær3
9éq s€8 39,58 æs7
0.e1 631 202[ 4835

39.89 36,4i1 140.y 12A-1â

2911 26,5s 102.01 93J6
æ.2227Æ 105.92W3
æJL57Æ 220.4124129

'tw.æ't37,77 530.75484J0

25.940.0

Dus/acre

sz.ær.oosr-ei€4s ffi
2.398.00 2J90

1j46.901J47
't.rzg.wl-574

2p5C.00-1S7S

't.rzgpo qþ79

u29.00-1-579
9.490.mq€67

zJa.æZæ2
2.814.û2f€4
3,248.00?p6€

Commercial, lndustrial and Public Authority - Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilitíes

"Comection fees will be set by the Board of D¡rectors upon request for initial service for eadr such improvemerf d¡strict,

Public Authoritv

ia,iea$r$e+ @
8,7628f,62
5,735æ
3,5M3É04

10,5721Qþ72
9,086 9886
9,086 9p86

19,u41s344
30,18430J9t
10,909 10909

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101-

113

102(120),121
103 (130)

140

105 (150)

10ô(160),161
186

188

Los Alisos 135

All others*

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101.

102(120),121

103 (130)

140

105 (150)

106 (160), 161

186

188

Allotheß"

2A

E-4

Adopred 06127/11



Sehools (Public and Private)

Õonneclion Fees Per

100 Studenß Average DallyAftendance

€) Minimum requ¡rcd

Primary

lntermediate &

Secorìda¡v

s195.00$178¡û- - -
34.0031J0

22.æ2Q.æ

136.00{t4€0
gggqeæo

106.0097€0

212fo194æ
510.004€6€0

IMPRO'/EMENT
DßTRICT

10t.
ß2rJn),n1
103 (130)

1q
105(150)

106(16r),161

186

188

Allolihêß+

Primary&

lnternediate

s4.$0.00
753.0068&09

ß2.mÆÆ
3.1,10.00?368s9

2.286.00 2Bg8€0

2.376.00 ?J+0S0

4.735.00 433¿l-00

11.9t2.W

Secondarv

$6.088.m$4560€0
1.00r.00 9r4¡o

622.m569€0
4.223.003€5730

3.075.00¿808¡g

3J_9t002S14€0
6.æ6.mffi

15.979.0014É93.00

Formatted Table

*Coffiéclion feês will bê set by th€ Board of D¡recbß upon request for initial servicê for êaofì such improvement dleûiet.

H¡gh Volume User-Gommercial and lnduslrial
This seclion shall apdy to all non{esiderìtial applicants in additþn to sbndard connec{on feeo in all improvement disticB,

Oonnect'on Fee Fomula Additional High Volumq Waþr User Conneclion Fee =

*NorFFl€sidèrìtiãl Water Use

Faelßr

Deffritions

646,320 gauûay/cfs

Land Usscatedorv

Commefciál

lrdl'Etial

ucl

gg@Crei4l Commerc¡al devêlopmentincluding ætail añd offces

lrìd(6ûial: lndusfial devdopmentirìcluding manuäcturing, rosearch and

development, and disfi'butorships

Wâþr Use Fac*ors

lGaíAde/Dav)

2,000.00

4,000.00

SpecialContffjt

E-5

Adopted A6¿7111



Servþe lnstallations by D¡strict

1 . The District may install individual domestic or fire services upon request. The cost for each service will
be based on an estimate prepared by District personnel. The requestorw¡ll provide a written request
accompanied by a drawing to show the location of the proposed service. The district will provide their
est¡mate to he requestor and when the check is received fom the requestor the work orderwill be
forwarded to the Distrid crews for installation and coordination.

Meter installation chaçes are as follows: (customer provides the service and the meter box)
Meter síze Gost
518" x%" $55.00.
518" x%" $80.00 for individual meters and bypass meters on DDCA3/o' $105.00
1" $175.00
1-1t2" $290.00
2" Disc $710.00
2" Turbo $710.00
3" Turbo $1,025.00
4" Turbo $1,890.00

*(Developer installed-Residential only)

Costs for larger meters will have to be determined at the time of request ftom Purchasing Dept.
Cost of meter includes the strainer if not already built-in to the meter.

2. lfameterisdownsizedona2"orsmallerservicelateral therewill benoadditional chargeorrefund. lf
the meter is downsized from a 3" or laçer meter, the charge will be based on he service installation
charge less the salvage value of the materials recovered fom the laçer service.

3. lfameteristobeupsizedÍrom5l8"X%"Tol",theanglestopwill needtobereplaced. Thecostfor
District forces to do this work is $2,000.00 and will be collected along with the stiandard 1" meter cost.

Plan Gheck and Inspecfion Fees

Plan check and inspec,tion fees for water systems shall be calculated as 8% of the bondable cost for the off-site,
public, potable or recycled water system or a fixed fee as described below:

'1.Additionofa1"service $200.00
2. Addition of a 2" service $200.00
3. Addition of a 4" or larger service $500.00
4. Addition or replacement of Fire DDCA $300.00

A non-refundable deposit of 5% of he estimated cost of he public potable or recycled water system is required
with the submithl of he first plan check to cover the costs of plan checking. The total fee is due and payable
prior to final plan approval.

E-6

Adopted 0627/1 1



NonDþital Submittal Surcharge

A surcharge fee, calculated as 2% of the bondable cost for the potable or recyded water systrem will be charged
forany plans not submitted with a dþital format. The fee is due and payable priorto final approval of the plans.

l¡rterim Water8ewice Ghage - New Developments

A one-time charge of $35,'10 per connec'tion to eacfr pad in a new ûact and/or development will be made to
builders and developers for unmetercd water service available for that period of time after in-trad lines have
been ænnected to the Districts waþr s)Btem untilthe new customer begins metered t¡¡ater service,

Custam lots w¡ll be charged $164.50 per lotdue to the extended construdion period.

29

E-7

Adwt€rl06n7n1



Sewer Gonnection Fees

Residential

Conrcction Fees Per D, €lling Unil

Total acreage for any given

developrnent shall be gross

acres excluding private parl(s.

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

-Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for ¡nitial service for each such improvement district.

25.940.0

DUs/acre

$3.402.00$3J€7

4.197.003p33

810.00 74e

1.952,001+CA

3.248.00 2p66
't.nsz.oo#83

1.952.004J83

24.500.00 3415€0

2.624.cÉ23€€

3,306.003J37

2Æ9.wæ4e
2.286.002388

4.200.w4.2æ

Publ¡c Auürcritv

ss2,9s8.00$32"98s @
12,413.0012413

6,ô76.00 6S76
740.W745

14,830,00 14330
8,901.00 8S01
8.901.00 8€91
5,456.00ffi
5,456.00 5;45€

8,354.00 8354

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1 (20't).

213

2(220),221

2(230)
240

205(2æ)
2cÉ(2æ),261

2û
286

LC/LCS PA

Lambert Ranch

Los Al¡sos 235

OPAI (Ridgel¡ne)

All others*

0-5.8 5.9-10.8

Dulacle Dus/âcre

s5.886.00 $5,238.00$4184

4j97ff 4.197.003333

810.00 740 810.00 740

1.952.00 1.952.00 #93
3.2,18.00 3,248.00?B€€

1.952.00 1.952.00 æ3
1.952.00 't.nsz.æ fi83

24.500.00 24.500.0024É00

2.624.N 2.624.ú23p€
3.306.m 3.306.00 3J37

2A79$ 2.479.W2319
2.2æ.û 2,286.002p88

4.200.00 4,200.904.244

10.9-25.8

Dus/acre

s4.311.00

4.197.003p33

810.0074€

1.952.00æ3
3.248.00 2B€6

1.952.001J83
't,tsz.oo +?€il

24.500.00

2.624.æW
3.306.00 3J37

2.479.W234p
2.2m.002p98

o,zo0.w42aa

Gommercial, lndustrial and Public Authority - Office Buildíng

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

Pa¡ks, Ghurches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1 (201).

213
2(220),221
2(230)
240

205 (250)

206(2æ\,261
286
288

Los Alisos 235

Allothers'

Commercial

$32,988.00
25,009.00

6,676.00

740.00

14,830.00

8,901.00

8,901.00

5,456.00

5,,156.00

8,354.00

lrìdusbial

s57,553.00
!

10,083.00

740.00ru
-s0

14,770.00

14,770.00

5,456.00

5,456.00

8,354.00

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1 (201)'

2(220),221

2(230)
2AA

205 (250)

206 (260), 261

2æ
2W
Allothers'

Fee

$364.96 $33330
't05.27w,4.

25.33 23-+:ì

220.63241Æ
139.50 1¿7lO
134.69 123.00

591q5æ0
59.46 5430

30

E-8

Adopted 06,¿711



Schools (Public and Private)

IMPR.'EMENT 
"Jffiiå secorìdarv

Connection Fees Pel. 1 (zûlf S17.293.00 $23.062.00

1 00 Studenß Average Da¡ly Attendance 2 (220), 221 4.946.00 4+l+00 6.589.00 ffio
zen) 1.9aa.00a+7# 2.674.@2442€i0

240 10.428.00 13.905.001¿g99€0

205(250) 6.555.005W 8.739.004981€0

2cß(2ffi),261 6.438.00 5379,0ê 8.584.00 7€39€s

2æ 2.æ2.W2þ14Æ 3.815.003;49100

288 2.862.002ø4{ß 3.815.0031484S0

AllOüìeß-

.Connectlon fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for inìlial serv¡ce for each such improvement distict.

Former OCSD lrvine Business Gomplex - Non-Residerfial

----i;;- ------ìil---
Low Demand Averâoe Demand Hioh Demarìd

Conrìeclion Fees Per 1,000 Square Feet $228.00 $208€0 $1.403.00 $ç91€0 $3.324.00 $qO3ê,00

(1) Low Demand connectiorË are tìe following categories of users: Nurseries, Warehouses, Parking Sluctures, RV Slorage, Churctìes,

Truck Terminals, RV Parks, Lumber/Construction Yards, and other d¡scharge whose flow is similar in volume to these listed categories.

(2) Average Demarìd connectiorE other than listed in Low or High Oemarìd categories.

(3) High Demand connec{ions are ttìe itlowing categories of users: Restauranb, Supermarkèb, CarWashes, Cdn Laurìdries, Amusement

Parl€, Shopping Centers wiüì Restauranb, Food Processing Facilities, Textile Manufacturers, and olher dischargies whosê flow is

similar ¡n volume to ttìese listed categories.

High Volume User- Commercial and lndustrial
This sec{ion shall apply to all non{esidential appl¡cants for 2, and larger meters in addition to standard conneclion fees in all improvement disficß.

Conneclion Fee Formula Additional High Volurne Sewer User Cornection Fee =

* Sewer GPD = 90% of water GPD fEst. GPD use " - (no. acres x use factor*)l x ${#15.01G41. of Server

Flow

"Non-Res¡dential Sewage Flowcenerators Land Use Cateoorv Averaqe Flows

(Use Factoß)

Commercial 1,300.00

lndustrial 2,600.00

UCI Special Contract

Definit¡o16 Ç94q9¡gþ: Commerc¡al developrnent irìcluding retail and offces

lndustrial: lndusfial development incJuding manufacturing, research arìd

deveþfvnent and d¡sùibutorships

31

E-9

Adopted 0627/1 1

























































































þ
t'

ORIGINAL DESIGN

,^
W

PRÛ)I,ET TAIER PtTP
SÎATIÛiI BLDG

titïERED SrIrCr€OAtrt 'ÂÎER(offrû.t I
LocÂrIoN)

FUTURE PIPING 10 qDINGER AVE-
- Rãw Water
- Product Water

o
I

-t

CLEAilELL

FUÎIßE ST.RGE
TAN( ÂREA

rulLnE
S l,Þ

FILIERS

(ITREAIED
I^TER (0PlI0¡¿
2 LæAl¡ü\¡) mx

J
-lcr
-a+

o
.EX IV

\.'o 
",

EULUeEEAcLLI-r-!ES_(40!o)_G,p,M
- RO Building
- 3 RO Feed Pumps
- 3 RO Skids
- Product Water Pump and
Electrical Rooms
't Decarbonator and Blower

- 3 Cartridge Filters
- Chemical Tanks and Pumps
Yard Piping (Separate Raw and
Product Water)
Electrical Ducts
Standby Generator

E( SIDE'ALK

t€r mIvEiÂY c1Ir



REV¡SED SITE LAYOUT

l:LEcrRr,ì^L 
ccS¡NSl:

FUÌURF qRi]DI]C: RO TREATI¡ENT
ÌFR PI]UP PLANT ROOM

o
I
lu

PIV
- 1 RO Feed Pump
- 1 RO Train
- Product Water Pump
- Cartridge Filter
- Electrical Panel











LEGEND

CII-Y OF ORANGE DOi,IESTIC WATER

lïï 1 ¡MPROVEMENTS (TRANSMjSSION MA|N & wrLL opA;
frA!! 2 TMPROVEMENTS (3 PRV'S AND FrRt FLOW tMps.)ÞIASE J IMÐROVEMENTS (ABANDONM:NTS)
PHASE 4 (TUîUR5)
EXISTING PIPELINE

EXSISIING CITY OF ORANGE INîERTI

]NTERIM CIry CF ORANGE INTERTIE

N€W A''

OPA CENTRAL
SERVIC€ ARgÁ

PROPOSED
8" PTPE
CONNECNON

,^\7
o

INSTALL CONNECNON
aEn1E€N 6'A 8',
AT INERSECNON

. ./'' -.. - .
uPstzE EX 6' rO 8. PrP€ . .

-CONN€CT FROM 8' IN
FRANK SÍ O FU

na'., . 1

HOPE

SEE ÐEîAIL-A- . .. _-..:

DÊTAIL "A"

PARALLTL
- 600 t4 zoNE

mx
-)
-rcr
-rr+

Þ
. 

//-asANooN 
tNn?.rìE 

;

N€W ZÔNE 5
20' TRINSUISSTO¡J MA\N

Yw w* opr'-1 & tMpRotEtENTs'" . AS ¡'IECESSAR'/ TO PUUP rO ÍHE- ^ z^ollf t^q3_6 H6L) AND fxtsnNc
SANI/AGO ZONE 5 RESTRVO|R

____-------{PA t!f,3r ,
SERVICÉ ,4RËÂ

/NSTALL 8'(Z-?NE 5)
TO REP!.ACE EX /6" PIPE

ARAUEI A" N
RANCHO SAN|IÀ€O-."io.

P|PEL|NE Tl-AÈ.kàAroo*ro 
- 

-'
s(RvtcEs Ta EE.RELOCÀ|FD -\-s L Íf wCEs' rA &E.&Ft OCia fÐ
rA BE SERtø_By 6" prpF'
IIV ORANAE þy'RK ÐR

,,2'j ^ üA6E'pffi f
,l? _ -, PUI¡P Sare

*Ë-eL
1q

1

't^ ,' 1l
NEW 

'IELL/''oPA-2 "'

,COIíIYECT 
PROPOSEÐ T'AN _' -'ra ExBn^rG z.otnE â:t6: ;

^ PlPEIINF IN JÅMSARLE-AÍ
'ct{AP},tAN-ÀW

' .Bt-aRecnoftAL
:ME|ER FOR
\EUERêENèY

NTERcoNNEc?qri,
--" I

Stantec 1 l¡ch - l,300lL





















































A-15 EXHIBIT 3













lrvine Ranch Water District

overv¡ew of MWRP Phase 2 Expansion
'1. North and Souttr lnf,uent

lnterceptors
2. Headworks
3. PrimarySedimentation
4. Primary Effluent Fump Stn-1
5. Flow Equalization Basins
6. Aeration Blouers
7. Membrane tsioreactors
L High Rate Clariller
L Spent Backu¡ash
I 0. Ultraviolet Disinfection

System and Chlorine Contact
Modiñcatbns

11. Che¡nicalSysterns
12. Odor Control
13. Cenhal Electrical BuiHing
14. Sodium Hypochlorite System
15. Flood Protection

lmprovements

mx
-J
-act
-l+

Þ

[ÉlBffi

ffi'-,g-/

G#ff*--"--
fltct¡

(ÐrEñc
Itl0?5

(roO Gl ¡tilflrÍ{ttt nm
t1ñtEil
(rÉ)



\l \_u

-lal

l

i_,. l/\

i i'\
{ ir!-

¿A\- 'W -r""
)lc'U-ti
'l¿.ç¡ 

\-

f -..-cc h;å¡.
I

ii l-

1

tL\\.\

el€ctrical @nduits._d 
-_-:_J.

OPEF¡T¡ON5
BUIL!IN6 mx

J
II

ct
-¡+

E

YI

ODOR CONTROL.
cHÊMtaar rÂñksr- _/

oDoR coilmo!-'

.o*.¡n)1.2*1 i i I

(,rr_\'..r\"
,'\() I )

¿-b ' 'l 
¡''

{, ,,

qi++|*- ------- --------,:,,-- ------ o-'---i :-------'---¡----------
--=.- -F-

f-

5" e]gctrl@l cojduit!_ .,,ii.141[ç_-.
¿+-+5F5j-_"!È ¡ *_j{I-l-i . ./i l\l tr-]| --
I tï, :r, l

'i rn,"t.*n*., tÀl'' tY .1'l

*l ¡roer¡crn'c¡r ll.\i" lli
-v rl

|ßVINî EtlNü| vAftÌ t)lSrRICr

t{tfl.P Pì/AS'[; r E$Al,¡Sr1N
FRq.|îL'T N|JNBÍRS 2t)2Jt * :il¿!4

ælF






























	7-25-11 Board Meeting Agenda 
	#3:  Sewer Taxes in the Newport North Srvc. Area
	#4:  Detach Parcels & Adopt POW for ID 256
	#5:  Minutes of Regular Brd Mtg.
	#6: Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#7:  District Strategic Measures Dashboards
	#8:  June 2011 Financial Rpts
	#9:  Manning Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Project Budget Increase & Final Acceptance
	#10:  PA 39 Phase I Supplemental Reimb. Agreement
	#11:  Stockdale West Ranch Pilot Project CCO #1
	#12:  Wastewater Operations FY 2011-12 & EAs 
	#13:  Setting Connection Fees & Property Taxes FY 2011-12
	#14:  2011 State Legislative Update
	#15:  Wells 21 & 22 Desalter CCO #4
	#16: OPA Transmission Pipeline Project CCO No. 12
	#17:  Baker Water Treatment Plant Design Var. No. 4
	#18:  MWRP Phase 2 Exp. & Flood PRotection Impv. CCO & EA
	Untitled



